

Subject: RE: Attached letter from Kirklees Council regarding application number 2021/92667 at location 99, New North Road, Edgerton, Huddersfield, HD1 5QL
Date: 05 October 2021 16:14:25

1. Before the development commences, the design of proposed retaining wall shall be submitted to and approved by the Council's Highway Structures section in writing. The approved scheme shall be implemented prior to the commencement of the proposed development and thereafter retained during the life of the development.

Regards

Farhad Khatibi

Bridges & Structures Manager

Structures Section

Highways and Operations

Kirklees Council

Highways Service | Flint Street | Fartown | Huddersfield | HD1 6LG

☎ **External:** 01484 221000 **Internal:** 74199

Mobile: None

✉ **Email:** farhad.khatibi@kirklees.gov.uk

